








 Newman, Melanie (OPA) 

From:  Newman, Melanie (OPA) 

Sent:  Wednesday, July 06, 2016 10:20 AM 

To:  Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Cheung, Denise (OAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Axelrod,


Matthew (ODAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Bruck, Andrew J. (ODAG) 

Subject:  comey to testify tomorrow 

http://www.politico.com/story/2016/07/house-oversight-chairman-comey-to-testify-thursday-225156

House Oversight chairman: Comey to

testify Thursday
House Oversight Committee Chairman Jason Chaffetz (R-Utah) announced that FBI Director James Comey
will testify before his panel on Thursday regarding the bureau's investigation of Hillary Clinton's email practices.

"Congress and the American people have a right to understand the depth and breadth of the FBI's
investigation," Chaffetz said in a statement announcing that Comey had agreed to his request.

Comey called Clinton "extremely careless" for using her private em ail server to send classified material during

her tenure as secretary of State, but he did not recommend that charges be filed against her.  
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 Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) 

From:  Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) 

Sent:  Wednesday, July 6, 2016 5:58 PM 

To:  Newman, Melanie (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Cc:  Cheung, Denise (OAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) 

Subject:  RE: FINAL  

+ Peter and Alicia

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 5:57 PM
To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Cheung, Denise (OAG)
Subject: RE: FINAL 

Thanks  sending now.

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Direct: 202-305-1920

Cel

@MelanieDOJ

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 5:57 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Cc: Cheung, Denise (OAG)

Subject: RE: FINAL 

+Denise.

 

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 5:55 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)
Subject: FINAL 

.

Melanie R. Newman
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Director, Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Direct: 202-305-1920

Cel

@MelanieDOJ

From: James, Kelli D. (OPA) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 5:55 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Subject: 

 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>  << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent


Bitmap) >> 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE                                                                                                    AG


WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2016                                                                                (202) 514-2007

WWW.JUSTICE.GOV                                                                                    TTY (866) 544-5309

STATEMENT FROM ATTORNEY GENERAL LORETTA E. LYNCH REGARDING


STATE DEPARTMENT EMAIL INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON  Attorney General Loretta E. Lynch released the following statement


today regarding the State Department email investigation:

“Late this afternoon, I met with the FBI Director James Comey and career prosecutors


and agents who conducted the investigation of Secretary Hillary Clinton’s use of a personal


email system during her time as Secretary of State.  I received and accepted their unanimous


recommendation that the thorough, year-long investigation be closed and that no charges be


brought against any individuals within the scope of the investigation.”

# # #
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